UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI
DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING
PO. Box 30197, Nairobi, Kenya

16/12/71
Ref: 205/1/4B

Mr. B. T. Nagrani

The Secretary

The Institution of Engineers (India)
8 Gokhale Road, Calcutta 20, India

Dear Mr. Nagrani,

You gave me helpful information when | wrote to you last year on the advice of Mr. Ramesh Achta,
Vice Chancellor of Sardar Patel University. | am writing again for advice. Asa member of the membership sub-
committee of the East African Institution of Engineers (Kenya Branch) we have difficulty is assessing the
standards of degrees. | have noted that we can verify with you if an applicant is a member of Institution.
These are applicant for graduate membership of our Institution. In broad times we accept their academic
qualifications if they are equivalent to the graduates of the University of Nairobi, or equivalent to the degrees
which are accepted by the Council for Engineering Institutions (UK) for the purpose of exemption from the
CEl examinations parts 2. | should be grateful if you could let me know which Indian University degrees are
accepted for similar purposes by your Institution.

The degrees | am particularly interested at the moment are those of the University of Kerala and of
the University of Poona. Copies of papers for two particular candidates are enclosed i.e. Mr. R. C. Aggarwal
(University of Kerala), H. S. Shah (University of Poona).

I should be most grateful for your help.
Yourssincerely
Sd/-

Prof. RoystonJones
Head, Civil Engineering Department
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